Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: ZIPPY TECHNOLOGY CORP. , FCC ID: P4PBY726, Assessment NO.: ANO6T6086, Notice#1

From: amanda.wu [mailto:amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application

Sent: Sunday, August 27, 2006 6:26 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re:FW: ZIPPY TECHNOLOGY CORP. , FCC ID: P4PBY726, Assessment NO.: AN06T6086, Notice#1

Dear Helen:
Please see my reply, thank you.

Best Regards,
Amanda

————— Original Message-----

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2006 5:39 PM

Subject: ZIPPY TECHNOLOGY CORP. , FCC ID: P4PBY726, Assessment NO.:
ANO6T6086, Notice#l

Question #1: Please revise the test report in the following areas:

a) Based upon most current FCC15.247(a) (1) (iii), "Frequency hopping systems in the 2400-2483.5

MHz band shall use at least 15 channels." Please update section 7.5.
Ans: The section 7.5 had been revised.

b) Page 25 shows a plot of "Number of pulse in 0.316 seconds", if it is the case, the final
result should be: 100 x 32 x 0.255ms, instead of 10x32x0.255ms, which result a failure. Please
make necessary correction.

Ans: Page 25 had been revised to 3.l6ms.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed below the name of the sender.

8/28/2006



